
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREE[F NW.
WASINGON,DC. 20463

2 NOV 1976

Don Anton, Esq.
Suite 516
50 Crestwood Executive Center
St. Louis, MO 63126

Re: MUR 187 (76)

Dear Mr. Anton:

On October 28, 1976, the Commission voted to
terminate its inquiry into alleged violations of 2 U.S.C.
§434(b) (9) by Joseph Afshari. The Commission determined
that there has been substantial voluntary compliance
by Mr. Afshari with the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. Accordingly, the Commission intends to
close its file in this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any questions, please contact David Anderson
(tlephone no. 202/382-3153), the attorney assigned to this
matter.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.w
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

2 NOV 1976

Mr. Dennis W. Fox
3785 Estates Drive
Florissant, MO 63033

Re: MUR 187 (76)

Dear Mr. Fox:

On October 28, 1976, the Commission voted to terminate
its inquiry into alleged violations of 2 U.S.C. S434(b)(9)
by Joseph P. Afshari. The Commission determined that
there has been substantial voluntary compliance by
Mr. Afshari with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. Accordingly, the Commission intends to close
its file on this matter.

A copy of the certification of the Commission's action
is enclosed for your information. If you have any questions,
please contact David L. Anderson (tlephone no. 202/382-3153),
the attorney assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.

General Counsel

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 187 (76)

Joseph Afshari )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 28,

1976, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0, that

substantial compliance has been achieved in the above-

captioned matter. Accordingly, the file is closed.

Mar,,"frie W. Emmons
Secre ay to the Commission

,



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) MUR 187 (76)
)

Joseph Afshari )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I Allegations

This matter arises out of a complaint filed with

the Federal Election Commission on July 2, 1976, by

Dennis W. Fox. The complaint alleged, that while

Joseph P. Afshari made expenditures as early as December

of 1975 for the purpose of influencing his election to

the House of Representatives from the 9th District of

Missouri, that Mr. Afshari failed to report any expenditures

that were made prior to February 13, 1976. The complaint

further alleged that Mr. Afshari failed to disclose certain

other expenditures made subsequent to February 13, 1976,

including expenses for a press kit and announcement party

on February 20, 1976. An additional allegation was dis-

missed as a result of the Commission's adoption of the

General Counsel's Report on August 24, 1976.

II Evidence

Mr. Afshari held a Christmas party on December 6, 1976,

as he has for the past 14 years, which was attended by

approximately 500 people. Mr. Fox submitted to the
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Commission an article from the St. Louis Post-Dispatch on

December 14, 1975, which stated that "Afshari conceded

that cards soliciting support for his potential candidacy

in the Democratic primary were distributed among about

500 persons who attended the party at 275 Afshari Drive,

Florissant." Complainant also supplied a copy of one of

the cards allegedly distributed at the party. A review

N. of the reports filed by the Afshari for Congress Committee

("the Committee") by Commission staff revealed that the

Committee reported no expenditures being made prior to

February 13, 1976, and that the Committee did not report

any expenditure for Mr. Afshari's announcement party of

February 20, 1976. (2 U.S.C. §434(b) (9).)

Mr. Afshari responded to the Commission's preliminary

inquiry with a letter dated July 30, 1976, which stated

that "[alt no time were any political brochures or cards

passed out at the party in December." He also enclosed a

newspaper account from the Florissant Valley Reporter

(December 23, 1975) which quoted the editor of the paper

as saying that Mr. Afshari's party was not a political

gathering. Mr. Afshari further stated in his letter that the

expenses for his announcement party and press kit were

properly reported.

The matter was considered by the Commission on August 24,

1976, and on the recommendation of the Office of the General

97 5 v-
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Counsel the Commission voted 6-0 to find reason to believe

that respondent had failed to disclose certain expenditures

as required by 2 U.S.C. S434(b)(9). Accordingly, a letter

was sent to Mr. Afshari on August 25, 1976, by the General

Counsel which requested that he explain the contradiction

between his statements and the article in the St. Louis

Post-Dispatch, and that he provided additional information

to clarify how the costs of the announcement party had been

reported. This letter was received by Mr. Afshari on

August 26, 1976. On September 7, 1976, Don Anton responded

that he was acting as Mr. Afshari's attorney in this matter,

and that he would provide the requested information shortly.

On October 15, 1976, the Commission received a response

to its inquiry. The response included an affidavit from

Mr. Afshari in which he swore that the party on December 6,

1975, was solely intended as his annual Christmas party,

that "[n]o political materials of any kind were distributed,"

and that "statements appearing in the St. Louis Post-Dispatch

newspaper to the contrary are simply not true." (Attachment

#1.) Mr. Afshari further swore that the expenses of the

announcement party of February 20, 1976 were not billed

to him until September 1, 1976, by the A. C. Gooding

Printing Company and accordingly was disclosed in the

Committee's report dated September 30, 1976. In

further support of Mr. Afshari's statements, his attorney
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also submitted affidavits from Ray Spies, Treasurer of

the Afshari for Congress Committee (Attachment #2), A. C.

Gooding of the A. C. Gooding Printing Company (Attachment

#3), and from 37 persons who attended Mr. Afshari's

Christmas party.

III Analysis and Recommendation

The affidavits submitted by Mr. Afshari, his treasurer,

and 37 out of the approximately 500 people who attended the

Afshari Christmas Party clearly serve to zontradict, and not

to refute, the statements made in the St. Louis Post-Dispatch

and by Mr. Fox. -In light of this the limited nature

of the alleged violation, the likelihood that further

investigation by Commission staff will not resolve this

matter, and the fact that Mr. Afshari is no longer a candidate,

, it appears that the continued allocation of staff resources

on this matter is not warranted.

With reference to the reporting of the expenditure .. CJ

for Mr. Afshari's announcement party, the sworn statemen4. -

by Mr. Afshari, Mr. Spies, and Mr. A. C. Gooding that th........

cost for printing the announcements was not billable unt l.
over six months after the printing was delivered appear .

hard to believe to this Office.- It seems most unlikely that

1/ It should be noted that Mr. Afshari's statement conflicts
with his earlier letter of July 30, 1976, in which he stated
that " [t]he expenses for the press kit and the announcement
party have been properly reported by the Afshari for Congress
Committee." Mr. Afshari has offered no explanation for this
contradiction.
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in the ordinary course of business the A.C. Gooding Printing

Company is similarly lax in requesting payment from its

other customers. However, in view of the fact that this

printing expenditure has now been reported and substantial

compliance thereby achieved, and the complainant did not allege

that the announcement party involved any additional expendi-

tures, it appears that no further action is necessary on this

matter.

IV. Conclusion

We recommend that the matter be closed and the

attached letters be sent.

.



ATTORNEYS AT LAW

DON ANTON
W. RAY RALEIOH
JAMES . WYNNE
DONALD LI SCHMIDT

HELEN JONES

October 11, 1976

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Attention: Lyn Oliphant

Dear Ms. Oliphant:

Re: MUR 187 (76)

SUIT: 516

so 1319T"WOo ExECUrIve CE TR

ST. LOuS1, Mi0vusOU 63126

(314) 643-SS6 1

NORTH COUNTY OFrice

L A L BUILDIMN SUITC 302
10 ADAMI STREET

RMUO,, MIMIOUnI 63135

(314) 524-5615

762886

It!(j+, ."" ..

-- Please excuse the long delay in our responding to you,
however, it was necessary for Mr. Afshari to assemble the
information enclosed.

Enclosed you will find the following Affidavits: An

*Affidavit from Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in response to your letter
of August 25, 1976. I believe his Affidavit covers all the
points made in your letter. In addition, you will find an
Affidavit from Ray Spies, Treasurer of Mr. Afshari's compaign
committee, which also covers specific requests in your letter
of August 25, 1976; an Affidavit from A. C. Gooding of A. C.
Gooding Printing Company covering specific items with regard
to cards and announcements and charges as requested in your
letter of August 25, 1976. Last, you will find a group of
Affidavits from 37 individual persons who attended Mr. Afshari's
Christmas party attesting to the situation at that Christmas party.

I hope this will satisfy your requirements for enough
corroborative evidence on the part of Mr. Afshari to satisfactorily
conclude this matter.

Thank you very much for your cooperation. I remain,

Yours very sincerely,

Don Anton
DA/pc
Enclosure
Reply South County Office

FE AH
ANTON, RALEIG3H, WYNNE & SCHMIDT "
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Joseph P. Afshari, state that a party was given in my

home at 275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6. 1975.

It was an annual Christmas party of long standing which I have done

for public relations purpose to aid my construction business. No

political materials of any kind were distributed nor were there any

political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made by me nor

anyone else at that party. Any statements appearing in the St. Louis

Post-Dispatch newspaper to the contrary are simply not true.

Political cards were distributed at my filing announcement

party on February 20, 1976, and the costs of printing those cards

was reported on report dated September 30 ,1976, based on

invoices received from A. C. Gooding Printing Company September 1, 1976.

A. C. Gooding Printing Company printed those cards and filing party

N announcements. Other expenses are listed in reports filed by my

Committee the last of which is dated September 30 ,1976.

Expenditures for the announcement party and press kit were

reported by the Treasurer of the Afshari for Congress Committee on

September 30 ,1976, with the following entries:

Line Number 20

A.C. Gooding Printing Co.
1125 No. Hwy 67 Printing Material 9-8-76 $2,564.76
Florissant, Mo. 63031



It was my impression, personally, that the Report of

Receipts and Expenditures for a Candidate or Committee 
Supporting

0 0



any Candidate for Nomination or Election to Federal Office - F.E.C.

form 3 was tantamount to filing as a candidate. Therefore, it was

my impression that the report filed by my Treasurer dated

April 10, 1976, was acceptable. Later I learned that a Statement

of Candidate - F.E.C. form 2 was necessary, which I filed as soon

as I learned so. This form was sent to the Federal Election

Commission in May, 1976.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

-- this 27th day of eptember, 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this ..../ day of

., -.. . , 1976. /

2 N6tar PUblic

My commission expires:



AFFIDAVIT

I, A. C. Gooding, of A. C. Gooding Printing Company did

printing for the Afshari for Congress Committee during the recent

campaign past. Included in that printing were cards of the type

attached hereto and marked Exhibit A and announcements of the type

attached hereto and marked Exhibit B. The charge of those cards

was not billed until September 1, 1976, on our invoice # t's 697 &807
a copy of which is attached hereto and marked Exhibit C.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this 'i day of __________,1976.

A. C. GOODING of A . C. GOODING
PRINTING COMPANY

Sworn and subscribed to before me this day of

_____ ____ ____ ____ 1976. -

Notary PubtI~c

My commission expires: ~ -



Exhibit B- Invoice 8010
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Ray Spies, Treasurer, Afshari for Congress Committee,

do hereby state that all expenditures for the Afshari announcement

party on February 20, 1976, and the press kit which was distributed

at said party were reported on the Report of Receipts and Expenditures

for a Political Committee dated September 30, 1976 with entries

representing of those expenditures as follows:

A. C. Gooding Printing Co. printing material 9-8-76 $2,564.76
1125 No. Hwy 67
Florissant, Mo. 63031



To my knowledge there were no political cards distributed

by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari on December 6, 1975, and in fact not prior

to February 20, 1976, the date of his filing for the office of

United States Representative and the date of his announcement party.

The costs of printing those cards are reported on report dated

September 30 9 1976, based upon invoices received from the

printer, A. C. Gooding Printing Company, 1125 North Highway 67,

Florissant, Missouri, on September 1, 1976.

In addition, other expenses are reported on the report

dated September 30 1 1976, based upon final invoices received

from various suppliers.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this 27th day of September , 1976.

RYIP , Treasurer,
Afshari for Congress Committee

Sworn and subscribed to before me this day of

__. _ _ __ _ _ , 1976.

Notary P

My commission expires:
A7- (-7



AFFIDAVIT

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this ._________day of <1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this . - day of

1976.

My commission expires:



AFFIDAVIT

,of

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

I N WITNESS HIHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this.... :&/\ day of je ' - '- 1976.

S%,orn and subscribed to before me this _ _ day of

__ _ __ _ __ _ __ __-/ 1976.

Notar-y Pub~Iic --/,,,

My commission expires: I ,

OFFi, .;



AFFIDAVIT

attended a party Aven by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this day of , 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this YJ day of

__ __ __ __ _ , 1976.
' ') _) /' "

Notary PubXLV

My commission expires:
A- .

/- ,.1/.



AFFIDAVIT

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his Jme at

0 275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

T and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this Z$ day of JzP-7 4 , 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this day of

_____ _ _ , 1976.

-'Notary Public

My commission expires: " 6

6 ..



AFFIDAVIT

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

- there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this ____- day of _ _ __ __ ,1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this _____ day of

____ ____ ____ ____ 1976.

Notary Public'

My commission expires:

lo;I

i~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~fll Uiiii i ..



AFFIDAVIT

tof /9-J441b/,,7i

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

e Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

-- and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed th'.s Affidavit

N this I/ ,l day of ._ __ __ _ __ __ _ , 1976.

L L

Sworn and subscribed to before me this 2b day of

__/___ --_____ , 1976. ,.

NM t arm PAexie 2

My comisson exires



AFFIDAVIT

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS IWEREOF,I have subscribed this Affidavit

this day of __ _ _ _, 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this 4 day of

. k 1976. SI Cl
Nofa y:iublic

/ c

My commission expires: (i 1772

h .1



AFFIDAVIT

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have subscribed this Affidavit

this day of _____ ____, 1976.

r- Swrn and subscribed to before me this l- day of

.__ _ _ _ 1976.

n o t:iy Publi -

My commission expires:

r .: '

off i

U 1,



,.9 AFFIDAVIT

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS W'HEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this 4 < day of _ _ __ 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this _2i day of

____ ___ ____ ___ ___ 1976.

My commission expires: >/

g r < :-,. .. ... .



AFFIDAVIT :i3

I of

attended a rty given by . Joseph P. Afshari in h tl, home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an aninuial Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this 6 day of __ _ _ __1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this day of

I_ _ z -__ __ '_, 1976.

Notary Publi6-

My commission expires: S

FE RM LTV



AFFIDAVIT

X/1

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1915.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this day of . ... _ _ _ _ _ , 1976.

.y( . -/ . {i

Sworn and subscribed to before me this day of

_____ ____ ____ ____ 1976.

. ~--7

Notary Public

My commission expires: /1

f Liy



AFFIDAVIT

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at .n his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975. lber 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose lations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political saw no political

- materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were arty, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made olicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS 'VqiEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit his Affidavit

this day of __ _ __ _ __ _ , 1976.

N- .

Sworn and subscribed to before me this _ day of day of

, 1976.

--Notary Public - ub1

My commission expires: >, ?

/ ,L .



AFFIDAVIT

Iof

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this day of __'_ _ __ 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this 2' day of

_I_,_1976.1976.

Not-ary Public

My commission expires: \~ ,



AFFIDAVIT

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this day of _ __ _ _ __ _ _ , , 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this day of

____ ___ ___ ___ ___ _ , 1976.

"Notary -rub

My commission expires:



AFFIDAVIT

I, of4S

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS %THEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this , day of ztY -.. , 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this day of

1976 .

Notry lic

/
My commission expires:

[i.:': . ' " ' '
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AFFIDAVIT

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit
/-

this 2+ day of ,iJ- ,ij: , 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this 70e day of

\ , 1976.

Notary-le blic

My commission expires: ,) ?



AFFIDAVIT

t:'~~~4 ~~ of Q~ ~r~~

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari In his home at 0-?/

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this o7-o 7 _ day of _______, 1976.

- 'lt-1 r'edZ-

Sworn and subscribed to before me this

1976.

Notary

My commission expires:"i/' 7/

.. . day of

K_
PiThlic

~.:
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AFFIDAVIT

of

attended a party given y Mr.-Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREF, Ihave subscribed this Affidavit

this 2 day of ,1976.

.7,/

in his home at

ember 6, 1975.

an annual Christmas

or a number of years

relations purpose

I saw no political

party, nor were

solicitations made

this Affidavit

76.

7/.-

NSworn and subscribed to before me this

/ - , 1976.

___ __ _ day of s - day of

) Public

y /c
My commission expires: "U)

:4
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AFFIDAVIT

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this '3e) day of , 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this -'Lay of

____1976.

Notary PubTic

My commission expires: \'//22

/.I



AFFIDAVIT

- /1 1,b/ Of/

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this - day of ';- 1976.

( Sworn and subscribed to before me this ' day of

, 1976.

My commission expires: V3,1



AFFIDAVIT

, , of !

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this 12 day of 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this _07__>___ day of

, 1976.

Notary Public

My commission expires:

L~

.}"r



AFFIDAVIT

)j , jofy

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

-- there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this f-' day of < .A $ , 1976.

I'- / '

SSworn and subscribed to before me this _____ day of

9 ,No 1976.li

y /c

My commission expires: V

Fr LLr



AFFIDAVIT

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit
this )_7K _ day of ______-_ , 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this ; 2 day of

/ 7 7

! 1976./

Notary Pu lic

-_/ /
My commission expires: \ ) -"

r-.



AFFIDAVIT

I, _ ,of

attended a p ty given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this ( day of , 1976.

Z4 29. d

Sworn and subscribed to before me this j day of

, ./1976./,.
.. ",. /<./'--- 1 76 ....

Notary Pub-lic

/

My commission expires: \ , ,/'

F, -. "



attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this " day of __ _ , 1976.

d-7

Sworn and subscribed to before me this )- day of

,_ 1976.

Notary Public

My commission expires:

G7 ,i . ,



AFFIDAVIT

I, ~c , of 9--

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this . ffi day of _ _ _ _ _1976.
,4V

Sworn and subscribed to before me this

_1976.

6 7

day of

Notary PuWLhiVc

My commission expires:

N

- 4 -
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AFFIDAVIT

x , ~Iof ?
attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this L\ ' day of - , 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this

j ~I6~/~-

7$ day of

,p 1976.

t?~ ~ __________________________

Notary Public

TIT

of

oh P. Afshari in his home at

ouri, on December 6, 1975.

,s event was an annual Christmas

ie has done for a number of years

for public relations purpose

business. I saw no political

uted at that party, nor were

ncements nor solicitations made

e subscribed this Affidavit

____._ _ , 1976.

efore me this ZW, day of

N P

Notary Publk /

My commission expires:

OFU~L .. - - .. . .- ii

i



AFFIDAVIT

I$- , of . .
I

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this 2-.S\-k. day of -- , 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this day of

6Li-- , 1976.

Notary Pub1W

My commission expires:

.-.

rFiL .



AFFIDAVIT

6 /3 7
attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this . day of , 1976.

4-/7 7 -

Sworn and subscribed to before me this T day of

~ , 1976.

Notaiy Publi-7

My commission expires:

...-7.



AFFIDAVIT

IIAN'#47t .4 ise77#&V , o f 1613 A 4 4Z Pf 4 33
attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this _2 _ day of , 1976.

C; L. " e g~

Sworn and subscribed to before me this

1976.

day of

Notary PublI.W

My commission expires:
77

L4

f-r>.i '.
12. 2

.r w
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AFFIDAVIT

z 3" of

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an ;innual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

- there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this _ day of ( ( , 1976.

/ 'I - _-.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this day of

____- ________ _ , 1976.

Notary Pub Ia/

My commission expires:

~1 ,. .--

I- /- i : .. . .../



AFFIDAVIT

", A :: j1 o\\%N\ Of'"

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this day of __________ _ , 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this day of

,. & t... , 1976.

Notary PublIc

My commission expires:



AFFIDAVIT

gi~'y r.of 0P< 'teee 214..
attended a rty gin yM.Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshar Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this day of , 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this _ _ day of

_ _ _ _ _0 1976.

Notary flbi c

My commission expires:

CC.



AFFIDAVIT

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this day of ___ , 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this ______ day of

_1976.

M Notary Pubi x

My commission expires:



/ AFFIDAVIT ,

I, of ~ /

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I -have subscribed this Affidavit

this ___ _day of ' . 1976.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this _ T_ day of

-__ -___ ____ _ , 1976.

Notary Publi-c <",/

My commission expires:
,,- ".... -7 -

/ >,- /,/



AFFIDAVIT ,,/2 /J
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/

attended a party given by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in his home at

275 Afshari Drive, Florissant, Missouri, on December 6, 1975.

To my best knowledge and belief this event was an annual Christmas

Party sponsored by Mr. Afshari as he has done for a number of years

and which I have formerly attended, for public relations purpose

and advertising of his construction business. I saw no political

materials of any kind being distributed at that party, nor were

there any political speeches, announcements nor solicitations made

by Mr. Afshari nor anyone else.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this Affidavit

this - day of 1976.
/i

'
7

Sworn and subscribed to before me this 74 day of

/ -' / /

~j , 1976.

C-i ./ . , # C-)".
K: - < - / -- , .... < ii.. .

Notary Publi4-i

My commission expires:

-7- 9,9>
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ANTON, RALE.'H, WYNNE & SCHMIDT

ATTORNEYS AT LAW7SgFP IO R: 14,
DON ANTON

W. RAY RALEION
JAMES L WYNNE

DONALD L SCHMIDT

HELEN JONES

September 7, 1976

SOUTH COUNTY OFrICE

SU*ty S16

go Com~wooo Exlouvo CeNTEa

SY. Lou& MISSOURI 63126
(314) 5I43-S6 I

NORTH COUNTY OrrICE
L A L ILumDINU, Sum' 202

1o ADAMS BTRM[
Fr9RU6oa4. MISSOURI 6313S

(5414) S54-51 5

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

fir-,'

Attention: Lyn Oliphant

Dear Ms. Oliphant:

Re: MUR 187 (76)

This will confirm our telephone conversation of
September 2, 1976, wherein I advised that I have been contacted
on that date by Mr. Joseph P. Afshari in order to complete the
detail of his information concerning his election campaign
reporting.

As I advised, it would be impracticable to attempt to
complete the requirements requested in your letter of August 25, 1976,
over the Labor Day weekend, within the ten (10) day period, as
outlined by you. As you graciously indicated, the ten-day period
was merely a guideline so as to prevent the information from being
unnecessarily delayed in transmittal to you.

As per our discussion I will be forwarding to you Affidavits,
statements and other information, which I believe will satisfactorily
explain and clear up any discrepancies which Mr. Afshari may have in
his campaign reports.

Thank you very much for your patience and consideration.
I remain,

Yours very sincerely,

Don Anton

DA/pc

Reply South County Office
cc: Mr. Joseph P. Afshari

762155

oc 4 .57-.5 I
6 . . A
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 KSTR~tI 1NW
WASHINGION,).C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

1976G

Mr. Joseph P. Afshari

275 Afshari Drive
Florissant, Missouri 63034

Re: MUR 187 (76) 
r

Dear 'Mr. Afshari: 
U

With respect to the allegations 
in the complaint,

MUR 187, filed against you, the Commission 
has determined

there is reason to believe a 
violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, 
as amended, has occurred.

Before taking any further acticn 
in this matter, however,

in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 
,), t Commission will

provide you with a reasonable 
ty to demonstrate that

no action should be taken against 
you. We. would appreciate,

therefcre, receiving a notarized statement 
from you clarify-

ing certain points made in your letter. Specifically:

1 . Your letter states that no political 
brochures

or cards were passed out at the party in

December 1975; however, the newspaper 
article,

dated December 14, 1975, in the St. Louis Post-

Dispatch states "Afshari conceded 
that cards

soliciting support for his potential 
candidacy

in the Democratic primary were 
distributed among

about 500 persons who attended 
the party at 275

Afshari Drive, Florissant." 
We would appreciate

receiving an explanation for this 
apparent con-

tradiction.

2. If the cards were in fact distributed, 
the costs

of printing them would constitute 
an expenditure

and would be reportable as such. 
Please indicate

where the expense of printing 
these cards is

reported and any other expenditures 
which may

have been omitted.

* ""
-- ) :.
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3. Your letter indicates that the expendituresfor your announcement party and press kitwere properly reported by the Afshari forCongress Committee. We are unable toidentify these expenditures in the Com-mittee reports, and request that youindicate to us the date of the report and(particular entries therein which describ(esuch expenditures.

It also appears that you were late in filing as acandidate, in view of the fact that you announced as acandidate on February 20, 1976, and did not file a state-ment of candidacy until June 5, 1976.
Please submit your response within ten days, alongwith any other factual or legal materials you deem relevantto our inquiry. Where possible, supply sworn statementsby individuals having personal knowledge of the factsalleged.

Sincerelv yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

L~6'~ vfY7
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Joseph Afshari
MUR 187 (76)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on August 24, 1976, the

Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 that there was reason to

believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended, had been committed in the above-captioned

matter. Voting that there was reason to believe were Commissioners

Aikens, Harris, Springer, Staebler, Thomson and Tiernan.

Marjori- W. Emmons
Secreyry to the Commission

/



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Joseph Afshari
MUR 187 (76)

General Counsel's Report

I. Allegations

The complaint alleges that (1) respondent made

expenditures and solicited support for his Congressional

candidacy in the 9th District of Missouri, as early as

December 1975, but did not report any expenditures or

receipt of any contributions prior to February 13, 1976;

(2) respondent made other unreported expenditures after

February 13, 1976, including expenses in connection with a

press kit and announcement party on February 20, 1976; (3)

respondent was late in filing a statement of candidacy and

statement of organization for his principal campaign

committee.

II. Evidence

The uncontroverted facts are as follows. Respondent

held a party in December 1975, as he has for the past

twelve years, which was attended by approximately 500 persons.

On February 20, 1976, respondent held a party incident to his

announcement as a candidate for the House of Representatives.

c-
E , .

l'

, .
V 0 0
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Three days before this he distributed a press package.

On June 5, 1976, he filed a statement of candidacy with

the Clerk of the House of Representatives.

Complainant supplied a newspaper article, dated

December 14, 1975, from the St. Louis Post-Dispatch, which

states "Afshari conceded that cards soliciting support for

his potential candidacy in the Democratic primary were

distributed among about 500 persons who attended the party

at 275 Afshari Drive, Florissant." Complainant also

supplied a copy of one of the cards allegedly distributed

at this party.

Respondent, in an unnotarized letter submitted to the

Commission in response to our preliminary inquiry, stated

_ "At no time were any political brochures or cards passed

N out at the party in December. I was not a candidate and

nothing had been printed." He enclosed another newspaper

account of the party from the Florissant Valley Reporter,

which quotes the editor of the paper as saying the party

was not a political gathering. Respondent's letter maintains

that the expenses for his announcement party and press kit

were properly reported. No explanation of the late filing

was offered in the respondent's letter. F.f[~~' 7~

III. Analysis and Recommendation ef

The central issue is whether solicitation cards were

distributed at the party in December 1975. If they were,

the cost of printing them would constitute an expenditure
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which should have been reported. Furthermore, this would

mean that respondent attained candidate status in December

1975, under 2 U.S.C. §431(b)(2). This raises the possi-

bility of other unreported expenditures which may have

been made during the period from December 1975, to

February 13, 1976, the date of the first reported expenditure.

In view of the controverted facts surrounding the December

party, and the inadequate response from the respondent, the

Commission should find reason to believe a violation of

2 U.S.C. §434 has occurred.

The Afshari for Congress Committee reports do not

identify any expenditures for the announcement party on

February 20 or the press kits distributed prior to the

announcement, although respondent stated they were properly

reported. If these expenditures are in fact included in the

reports, they should be identified. Failure to properly

report these expenditures may also be a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§434.

Respondent's letter did not provide any information

regarding his late filing. Even if he did not attain

candidate status until his formal announcement on February 20,

1976, it appears that he was late in filing. The Afshari for

Congress Committee did not file a statement of organization

until May 28, 1976, and respondent did not file his state-

ment of candidacy until June 5, 1976. However, in view of

the fact that compliance has been achieved, no further

inquiry into this matter seems warranted. ~
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IV. Conclusion

It is recommended that the file be left open. Respondent

should be allowed a reasonable opportunity to respond before

an investigation is scheduled. A request should be made

that respondent submit a statement under oath addressing the

issues raised in the attached letter.

DATE: 
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JOSEPH P. AFSHAI
DEMOCRAT FOR CONGRESS- NINTH DISTRICT

PHONE 838.1300 . 12755 NEW HALLS FERRY ROAD . FLORISSANT, MISSOURI 63034
O. JOHN OLSON, CHAIRMAN - RAYMOND SPIES, TREASURER

July 30, 1975

Lynq Oli[phant,

ederEal letin Commissixn,

1325 K Street N. N.,
~ \N gton, D.C. 204,53

Dear- Lyn Oliphnant:
• Re: MUR 18*7 (76)

your l "r regardtig a oompiatnt led by Denni 3.
-iSg :I :a oua 4;-)'by De,.,,

(RX, alleging repo.ti:ng violation of my carnpaig.n, I submit the following:

Enclosed, please find a photocopy of the Florissant Valley Reporter,

page 3, dated DeCmb-r 2,1% 1975. In it pleas:, .te, that this wa. tn 1,2t'-.
aconse.t" e year f), my Holiday Pa -ty, that is give -i wally for my

friends -vri oisiness . 3-scites. Also, please iote the Editor's comments
that he was pr'esent and that it wa.3 not a political party and -at that time I
,we:: not -. a:indidate, nor had I made ,1,d :7,-3 D to fIle for that office. I do

not feet tat )a p. ty that nas been held for tie past: 1.2 year-s can now be
classified as a political gathe-ring.

At no time we;x-' any political brochures or cardls passed out at the
party in Decembev-. I jas n:)t a canid-1ate and notning had ben printed.

The announcerme )t party N-as hi.1 -e u 2ry, 20n, the day t:nat
I filed for tne Democr;'ti. nomination for U. S. Congr'ssran for the 9th
Distri .it of Missouri. The press kits were sen t out 3 days prior to my
filing. The ,n<penes for the pi-ess kit and the announcemnt party h1ave beern
praperly reported by the Afsha,ri for Congr-es3 Comm " - ".

This should clear the matt:er jp, but should you have a)iy fjrther
questions, please do not hesitate to let me klov.

EiNS. Ii .... ,, I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
132S K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.OC. 20463

Commissioner 1JAA-V-y2i~d

MUR No.

Date and Time of Transmittal JUL 17

( ) I approve the recommendation in the 48 Hour Report

( ) I object to the recommendation in the 48 Hour Report

COMMENTS:

WvFsl E~rE'M

- - Date: Signature:

The Office of General Counsel will take no action in this
matter until the approval of four Commissioners is received.
Please return this sheet within 72 hours to Ms-Marge Emmons- - -

i' the Secretary's Office on the Fifth Floor.,

PLEASE RETURN. TO MARGE EMMONS BY:.CAA ~ ~n
V I

4eF4
,, I a LN?



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

Commissioner

MUR No.

JUL 1 9 1976Date and Time of Transmittal

S( ) I approve the recommendation in the 48 Hour Report

( ) I object to the recommendation in the 48 Hour Report

COMMENTS:

OFFICE 0

Signature: / ' 47
- Date:

The Office of General Counsel will take no action in this
matter until the approval of four Commissioners is received.
Please return this sheet within 72 hours to Md.-Marge Emmons

1h the Secretary's Office on the .Fifth Floor.,

PLEASE RETURN. TO MARGE EMMONS BY: Qk.e L94-
#u1ana
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Commissioner ~A2L 1

MUR No.

Date and Time of Transmittal
JUL 1 9 1976

I approve the recommendation in the 48 Hour Report

( ) I object to the recommendation in the 48 Hour Report

COMM ENTS:

I - .

OFFICE OF Ii ,L L L
-

Date: iI2-7-... Signature:

The Office of General Counsel will take no action in this
matter until the approval of four-Commissioners is received.
Please return this sheet within 72 hours to '4:-Marge Emmons-
in the Secretary's Office on the Fifth Floor. ;

PLEASE RETURN. TO MARGE EMMONS BY: Q&,? -

a~n
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• w J



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Commissioner

MUR No.

Date and Time of Transmittal fill a , -

(s. I approve the recommendation in the 48 Hour Report

( ) I object to the recommendation in the 48 Hour Report

COMMENTS:

S 17V!"'

Off iC , Ur ,+ + '

'N

Date: / 74 Signature:

The Office of General Counsel will take no action in this
matter until the approval of fourCommissioners is received.
Please return this sheet within 72 hours to M Marge Emmons
ih the Secretary's Office on the .Fifth Floor.,

PLEASE RETURN. TO MARGE EMNMONS BY:
I r -

4WM

17
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Commissioner

MUR No. _ t -

Date and Time of Transmittal JUL - 9 1976

(v) I approve the recommendation in the 48 Hour Report

( ) I object to the recommendation in the 48 Hour Report

COMMENTS:

. .....................

• "IV' ' R.S:Li

Lri'x t~Date: T 2'] 0 L/ Signature:

The Office of General Counsel will take no action in 
this

matter until the approval of four-Commissioners is received.

Please return this sheet within 72 hours to Mi-Matrge Emmons

i7 the Secretary's Office on the .Fifth Floor.,

PLEASE RETUR-. TO MARGE -MONS BY:>

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

a -1%Ur84
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

Commissioner

MUR No.

11D9A2 -
JUL 19 1976

JUi o w/-6
Date and Time of Transmittal

Ni I approve the recommendation in the 48 Hour Report

C ) I object to the recommendation in the 48 Hour Report

COMMENTS:

FEDERAL RCTICIRIC014PI!SSION
F Mi '1 PY

-FFIC[ t] "of iL j;

-. .Date:
Signature:

The Office of General Counsel will take no action in this
matter until the approval of four Commissioners is received.
Please return this sheet within 72 hours to ."M~rge Emmons.--
i-n the Secretary's Office on the .Fifth Floor..

PLEASE RETUP. TO MARGE EM14ONS BY:

--N

A'7 2....
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uphant : pjg: 7/8/ ,76

4q A3W

fe Stt itiv

Cmpaign Act .of 1971," 107E8 ha
We have nuabeted yu ~ ~ e
to this number U~ ay o

The Comnission bs O ~ pwmnry iqiyIt
your allegations .11A oo0 o yp4ster hsbe owr

torspondent, and he Mi 'be"a se to submit any reltvant
materials within ten fays. , If ouhanote
evidence regarding this Matter, p1le4 submit it within
five days.

he tif f member ttiscase to Loyn OlipaMk
(te lephoneo. O/*45) flase do ohetae4
writ, or call if you have Ay questions.

8Inc~ee~y yUrs



l•SUMERl: cok as, 1 2, and i.
Add Ymr Sdd m 1a the TfUN TO " * e

1. The following service is requested (check one).

-" 0 Show to whom and date delivered ............ q

;;]Ohow to whom, date, & .ddtr* of deliver... $

S [RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered ............. 65#

[JRESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 850



2 7 JUL 1976

CZIFZELZ MAIL
RSTURM RECEIPTrRQ5I~

Mr. Joseph P. Ashari
273 Afshari Drive
Florissant, Missouri 6)034

E EL ECTWI ON="?~
OFFICIAL FILE COPY

OFFICE OF 0E

Re s h(JR 187 (76),

Dear Mr. Afsharis

This is to notify you that the Wderal Election CM-
mission has reoeived a letter alleging that you have
committed reporting violatioc&s of the Federal Eloetin,
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. This matter was
numbered MUR 187 (76). A copy of the letter is enclosed.
The Commission is forwarding this informaticn to you to
apprise you that these matters have been raised; it has
made no final determination that the matters fall within
its jurisdiction or that the allegations made set forth
any violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission is presently conducting a preliminary
inquiry into this matter to determine what action, if any,.,
it should take. Under the Act, the Conmission mut con
sider such matters expeditiously; accordingly, please
submit within ten days any factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysisi
of the matters alleged to violate the Act.

You will be sent copies or summaries of all corres-
pondence received by the Coamission from the complainant
concerning this matter. If you intend to be represented
by counsel in this matter, please have such counsel notify
us in writing.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to
contact us. The staff member assigned to this case is
Lyn Oliphant (telephone no. 202/382-4055).

Enclosure
LOliphant :mpc: 7/12/76

Sincerely yours,

Signed: John G. Murphy, Jr.
John (. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

.~- ~~;7**~
~A A~

,.,. >T



I: SEN "* wm la: Complete isn 1. 2, andJ i.

Add your addtess in the "iRETU&kN TO" arm on

I. The following service is requested (check one).
Q Show to whom and date delivered ........... 15,

Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35€
F] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered-...- 63v
C] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 854r
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NO. MUR 187
DATE .A2'D TIM"tE OF TRANSMITTAL: '716 IL NO. 7/2/7

- "REC'DI: 7/2/76

FEDERAL ELECTION COMY MISSION

Washington, D. C.

Co-:, - '7,: Dennis W. Fox (unnotarized)

R .-.- : Joseph P. Afshari

2 U.S.C. Sections 433, 434 (a) (1)

IS- Checed: Afshari for Congress Committee

cic,-- Checkcdl: None

Za- ex-urs solicited contributions in December,

s.Ld not file as a candidate until

f -. notreport the December expenditures as required by

T U.S.C. SE~n "S4(a) ().

_P___,_.RY LEGAL ANALYSIS

Evidence supplied includes a newspaper account of the December 1975

party, copies of solicitation cards allegedly distributed at the party,

and pres! information. It is unclear when respondent attained candidate

status; however, his reports do not show any contributions or expenditures

-orior _t.a 2// _76 ........... * * - - ~ - a --

.cr .n..u.ry necessary. Send attached letters.-- ....



Genewal Counsel
Compliance Division
1325 K Street MJW
Washington *'D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

In regard to the primary election in the 9th Congressional District
of the state of Mlssouri, I am concerned-about the lack of reports from
one of the candidates, Joseph P. Af shari, 275 Afahari Drives Floriasam4t.
Misrouri 63034.

I refer specifically to his failure to submit the statement of or-
ganization for a political committee and the statement of candidacy as
required by Chapter 14, Section 433 of the Federal Election campaign Laws;
the January 31st report; and the candidate's report of receipts and ex-,
penditures due January 31st and again on April 10th, pursuant to Chapter 14,
Section 434 (subsection a, paragraph 1).

The need for these reports is evident (see enclosed): the party on
Saturday, December 6, 1975; an announcement party; and the press package
(four printed items).

Mr. Afshari filed for office on February 20, 1976 and submitted the
April 10th committee report. It does not contain the above information
concerning expenditures; he has not made the required disclosures.

It is my hope that a full Investigation will be made and the Federal
Election Campaign Laws upheld.

Sincerely,

Enclosures

rm' .J Dennis W. Fox
3785 Estates Drive
Florissant, Missouri
63033

P. S. It is imperative that your agency act promptly in that the primary
election for the state of Missouri is to be held on August 3, 1976.



*Copy of St. Lou Post-Dispatch article ofoc.
-. , . -- )-.. ... -. **. I

-'ph P. Afshnri, north St,
County businessma n,

i e party at his home
,turday was a social
r:rng and does not re.
him to make a cam-
report as a potential
,te for the United

S i, use (if Representa.
.. the Ninth District.

%,',,,,ri conceded that cards
.. ng support for his po-
.3 cinficacy in the Dem., .',t pi ary were distrilb.

+ - 9ng aboutW ) persons
,.:tvrd(d the party at 275

Drive, Florissant.
i .l Afshari said it was a

S . ,,tmas party such as he
1V1":n for 14 years. lie
tK did not regard it as

-r ing covprpd by tiro ft)lorfil
election law and that hp did
not plan to file a campaign
report.
"rhe law says that a person

becomes a candidate when he
spends any money for the
purpose of being nominated
or elected. The reporting
deadline on the party, if one
were to be filed, is Jan. 10.

The Ninth District seat is
held by Repreentative \Vil-
liam L. ilungate tDem.),
Troy, who is retiring. S6 far,
nine persons have filed for the

Afshari, 41 years old, i,'ids
Afshari Entvrprises, a 1e;il]
Cst.ite, construction and Il.
velopment firm. lie has not
run for public office, but lit
said he has supprt ed tlhe
Democratic Party and i,
candidates financially.

State Repre:sentatlve Jan.,
C. Ru-siell (Dum.), For ..,ii
Si(MI Afslari hi . provid-d hi''
office space in the Ist two
years for the Lewis and Crk
Township Democratic Club.
where Russell is Democratic

Russell said h' had made
114 4 rnmliii i- t to support
Alhari in tht congressional
lace. Afshari !,aid he is a
fati'nd of Russell and othe
north county Democratic
lcadeirs.

Russell and state Repre-
sentative Earl I.. Schlef
() .m.), Dellwood, former

tergustin Town:,Ap < mit-
tWe'iiii, have .sald ity aire
looking for a carndlul. from
the north county to .ipport in
the congiessional im v.

Copy of Card Distributed at Party

I will whole hcartcdly support and endorse

JOSEPH P. AFSHARI

for the candidacy as Congressman for the 9lh District

I would like to be on his Citizen's Committeu

14, 1975

A0 U c

01

Party T",
6



Copy of invitation to announcment party

I 7. *

4041



A beam of freedom
by a man of action

An editorial endorsement

J he master-dreamers who
conceived our form ot government,
2(X) years ago, gave birth to reality
from centuries or tantasies imagined
by idealists Their vision, that nan
could work wonders and prosper
within a system of free enterprise
and a go einment ot the people,
by the )eople and for the people-
an elective government with leg-
islative, eXecuti\ e and judicial bran-
ches - progr-e-,,e( from the inspired
minds of romanticailh idealistic po-
ctUs to men o1 action.

Joseph P Afshari irnigrated
to this country 1( years ago with a
dream, an arsenal of action and a
few pennies in his pocket. He
dreamed of freedom from oppres-
siol, freedom ot speech, freedom of
indi\idal action to treat his fellow
man as he vould ha v his teilow
mnri treat! him and frecdorm to .-x-
,,rice t hi v.rks of lihor for pro-
fit in a conpt'titi\e s stem %.ithoit
gove rnment.il i ,ters c-nt:eCn bew,ond
th.'t nee,-; sarv to proteCt the puliHc
illterest and keep the national
econormn in bcalan(e

Afshari realized his dream of
freedom hs. ,giving of himself to thdt

egac s born Ot our master-dreamers
2(g) '.ejrs a, o FjHe sorked in ru's-
taULrant ,,hil conmpletinq his e dit, i-
t on H ' t It s hu, He tuili
homnec. sud Vi,ion,. IhopDinp cen-
t e r , .

And, now,this American
dreamer-worker vwants to repre-
sent Missourians ot the 9th Con-
gressini al distrt, a post to he
vacated by anothe'r drearner-vvorker
13i11 ltungate. ,fshari has suffi-
cient income from his past labors.
He has no political axes to grind.

K" JH. (7 §jL

'I,
4 

r

Joseph P. Afshari

His ideas on freedom are so basic-
he simplv w ants to work for the
%ish(, of the majoritv of his Dis-

tr'J(,t

So here's how we see it:
Afshari's dream about our system
of tree enterprise, and the a(tions
he ha,, taken to make that dream
come true for him, are bound
v) rub off on all who come in contact

ith hirn, when he gets to Washing-
ton \.\e've come to admire and
respect this man arid, therefo:e,
endorse hin herewith without any
reser\ ation, \%hatsoever. He's our
man to act for us in Washington

S

~J, ~J7fNL
L

i~iY~

vol. 53 no. 44 tuesday, februcirv 17, 1976 25' 2 ae

St. Lluk Cmounts, .14)- 'Aii uned iiie%%pttjwr. . .%e're wiked fo)r!
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c:ANt[ ) ItA I - C¢)I(,I K.7-%;t\AArf\1, NINTH co(D 'I t  ]I(uI rL DISTRICT

-. IN" 31-ATEMFNT

-, .t - I V. ild it. t) thInk you all ,

S " " a r t 1 tlic-4 F roo L:tntee'rr.e"

. I ,-. 1":t' ,, ,-c v., 1 !
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f tc (,t.'- .:-tt,' 2 " -: ' -
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g 2n..,- l : : : . . -

,r -r-rinq and I appreciate

,yn.tem callod America.

-vr nd my \ Are-rms t_, -arnrc - rpal ity.

.-. ,- ;: ,-> f.- th'2 hOut the lst r in~ator-,n , rs, I have seen things

.- ' -',-( ,thnt no, l - oa, I '. c-de and watch the con-

! .- . 'lo~tr' ,f o: r~n r" .,-' I ;, h-)t o-f doom .

-.. ',, .. bettor or r'cher.

- ,-.- " - o,*- - >t-, tLf ;-. , this country.

-. ,,. .. , The greatest

" ... . , :, t -the lp, as your

* *.y~t'~v ~. ~r'm nci the rising prics u

p.'a ., - .v 'K ,] ri---- q ,- '--' :- " 7

.. . .. p - . p ~ :,-tq - t : -

-o 1 t I F fcb lti1 [ ,- (tr t q [ t
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: " ,*,tY r- I t t."7
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rehiild and strengthen

2)cletN/. The price that we

-limbed beyond reach,

v oria i'at ion; wield great

il1 t; ,t ci - " ,'m by Conrgress recently.

,~ati:q :o,,' puttie p-,pl oc-r of work.

.t t,, .:t- l i -,, I 0' c lnem p oym ent.

toe 1' 21.qt,.' of no 'w,- k while our society suffers
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"' .t ',J t H , r '-, :vrl the Free enterpr,,, ,;ynte-n, a:7 w,

y..,,C, v.: ".i ,rl,"vI r ln,-Iway V rfCLtiOf . tF l ,-,n ," ,. ticecan best

,,', " 2 .2.. . , nt r t~ ,,Ic- ite , pe 'pl, .i~lsr plan their lives without

. "" " I '.I I- I:vl r t fnr I \I v\/a to r --2 ir; n ci,. Ar hoLlS ng stOp
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Y- i have often heard
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A\ MAN OF /V TTII' ;f"] it \VH I I~ vth ) '. iF~l ()f thoir po'~nr)

A MAN C)I: A( FUv ) l ,. th -t 'oli the naJ;ter'; of th(h t,).. ft
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JOSEPH P. AFSHARI

DEMOCRAT

12755 New

9TH CONGRESSIONAL DI

Halls Ferry

Florissant, Missour

Roa

6303-
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3785 Estates Drive
FI@tilaa , issli 63033

CN400

r- 
General Counsel

Compliance Division
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463


